

SUMMARY

Full-stack developer, with tons of experience in remote work and pair programming. Passionate about beautiful and effective UI and clean code. Fluent in multiple languages, frameworks, and technologies, and capable of adapting quickly and efficiently.

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, NextJs, HTML5, CSS3.

Back-End: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL.

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Netlify, Render, Mobile/Responsive Development, Jest, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools.

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring.

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Full Stack Web Developer

Remote
Aug 2022 – Present

Leaderboard – A one-page app, where people can enter their name and score, and be displayed if they reached the top 10.

- Built with: JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and Webpack – [Live Demo](#) | [GitHub Repo](#)

Bookstore – A simple web app, where people can add books to a list, and remove them, with a randomized progress bar and a chapter number

- Built with: React & Redux, CSS, and Webpack – [Live Demo](#) | [GitHub Repo](#)

Catalog of my things – A console app that allows users to record different types of things they own: books, music albums, movies, and games. The project was created based on a UML class diagram. The data is stored in JSON files.

- Built with: Ruby and Postgres – [GitHub Repo](#)

RoR Blog app - An under-development app, that is going to be a fully functioning blog website. It will have all the classic functions and users will be able to interact with the website by adding posts, liking them, and commenting on them.

- Built with: Ruby on Rails - [GitHub Repo](#)

MICROVERSE

Peer Mentor (Volunteer)

Remote
Dec 2022– Apr 2023

- Mentored junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Proposed improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provided advice and tips on maintaining motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

CHC Europe Ltd.

Technical Support Engineer

Budapest, Hungary
Jan 2020 – Dec 2020

- Cleared the company's backlog of physical repairs.
- Updated and rehailed the storage system and its documentation.
- Participated in creating templates for testing and debugging new products.

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

Aug 2022– Apr 2023

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

Aalborg University

Sept 2015– Jun 2017

MSc, Environmental Management and Sustainability Science

- Worked in teams creating semester projects.
- Co-created a sustainable business plan for a fashion company.
- Presented a Master's Thesis on Sustainable Agriculture in Hungary.

PERSONAL / INTERESTS

In my free time, I enjoy playing the guitar, watching tv-shows, and playing board games. A personal goal of mine is to set up passive income streams. I love reading about tech, social studies, and sustainability, and I love listening to music. I also enjoy a sip of quality whiskey every now and then.